THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF THE MAYOR AND ALDERPERSONS OF THE
CITY OF WATERTOWN, WILSON COUNTY TN
JUNE 15, 2023

The Board of Mayor and Alderpersons of the City of Watertown, Wilson County TN met in a
Special Called Meeting on June 15, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Watertown Community Center.

Alderpersons present: Howell Roberts, Steve Casey, Laura Cromer, Kyle Stacey, Caleb Barrett,
Larry Byrd and Mayor Mike Jennings.

Mayor Jennings call Special Called Meeting to order and led in prayer.

Mayor Jennings introduced the appropriation ordinance for 2023-2024 budget on first reading.
Mayor Jennings stated this the largest budget we have had at 1,943,623.00. That is 139,000.00
more than last year up 9.3%.

Laura asked with the 1.9 million we can do the 20% for the water out of that? Mayor Jennings
stated not out of this money; it’s out of reserves. Mayor Jennings stated the budget is made
out of recurring revenues and recurring expenses. The sewer project, road project and
turntable will all be capital project. Mayor Jennings stated in his opinion to do every street in
this city we will have one million from the government and some from reserve from General
Funds and will have to borrow some money to finish the job if we pave all streets. Mayor
Jennings does not want to drain all the reserves.

Laura asked how much money is in reserve and how do we grow the reserve? Mayor Jennings
stated by interest on deposits and savings money. In General Fund we have half million dollars,
water & sewer we have $750,000.00 and we have $929,000.00 in grant which we have to
match 25%.

Mayor Jennings stated raising water rates and tax increase may be necessary next year or in
two years.

Howell asked how much should we keep in water and sewer reserve? Mayor Jennings stated
there is approximately $660,000.00 and in his opinion $200,000.00 would get through four
months of operating expenses.

Steve stated the raises are $2.00 across the board and understands the reasoning taking away
the retention bonuses but our most tenured officer with over five years will actually make forty
five hundred dollars less this next year than they did this past year. Mayor Jennings stated he
had thought about this as well. Mayor Jennings stated maybe around October, November or
December if we have more money coming in, it will be during sales tax. It will be a good time to



revisit and a possibility giving more money to employees. Mayor Jennings stated this is the
budget to do what we could for the employees and willing to do so all the way up to June 30"
of next year.

Steve asked so you are thinking potentially a mid- year increase? Mayor Jennings stated if the
money is there and feel safe in doing it but we have to remember we have to do it again in July.

Larry stated one of the challenges he has is when it comes to Public Safety. He doesn’t think
there is room to negotiate on somebody putting on a vest and willing and take a bullet in his
back. Larry stated that is as close to a solider as you can get. They are risking their life and they
don’t know what they are going to get when they get there. They go through comprehensive
training on how to deal with it. So one of the challenges | have is having someone to puton a
bullet proof vest and come to my house and be willing to intervene in what could be a life
threatening situation for less than the McDonald’s guy that hands me a quarter pounder. If my
child came to me and said | have this great opportunity to get a job where | make less than a
fast food worker with no retirement and no retention bonus I'd say you know maybe you
should see if there’s a better opportunity. So what happens if nobody is willing to take that risk
or that price and we lose the police department or the majority of our Police Department?

Mayor Jennings stated not really. It's the Sheriff's Department responsibility to take over and
they will. Mayor Jennings stated he has already spoken with Sheriff Robert Bryan. Mayor
Jennings stated we have some officers that are not making great money and not even good
money but making decent money and its more than fast food workers. McDonald’s is still
looking for workers. People will move and some will move for a lot of reasons, we have three
officers moving and one as | understand it has nothing to do with money. Mayor Jennings
stated he understands about the vest and understands what these guys do but we ask Bob
Morgan and these guys to get down in a hole and work on a water line or sewer line and if that
caves in on them a vest wouldn’t help them. They are in just as much danger as anybody else.
Mayor Jennings stated that’s why he wants to give raises across the board.

Mayor Jennings stated he did not want to lose any employees but you can’t make anyone stay
and we found that out with the retention bonus. We had nine officers and three of them left so
that is a third that left. Mayor Jennings stated he was not in favor of the retention bonuses.

Steve stated he thought we could have had the retention bonuses restructured better than last
year. Mayor Jennings stated he did not know if it would have made any difference.

Mayor Jennings stated if we had waited to borrow the money for the police cars we would have
had $33,000.00 extra in this year’s budget. We have three (3) new police cars bought but we

do not have them on the road.

Howell stated he wanted to see the new police cars being used and on the road.



Howell stated he wanted to see the new police cars being used and on the road.

Laura made motion to accept the budget on first reading with proper second made by Howell.
Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Jennings stated we will have second and final reading on June 29, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.
Mayor Jennings presented property tax rate .06027 per $100.00 of assessed value for the 2023-
2024 fiscal year on first reading. Howell made motion to approve with proper second made by

Laura. Motion carried unanimously.

Laura made motion to adjourn meeting with proper second made by Howell.

Meeting Adjourned.

City Recorder



W -




